
(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 
 

 
  
 
  
 
 
 
Notice to persons with special needs: For those requiring special assistance or 
accommodation at the meeting, please contact 702-267-1515 or the Relay Nevada TTY 
telephone 7-1-1 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  
  
The Chairman reserves the right to hear agenda items out of order, combine two or more 
agenda items for consideration, remove an item from the agenda, or delay discussion relating to 
an item on the agenda at any time.  All items are action items unless otherwise noted. 
 
Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and spokespersons for a 
group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  
 
Electronic agendas can be found at:  HTTP://WWW.CITYOFHENDERSON.COM/ 

 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA (For Possible Action) 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this meeting, 
but may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 241.020).  Individuals 
speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and spokespersons for a group 
will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. MINUTES—CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ADVISORY 

COMMISSION MEETING OF December 18, 2012  (For Possible Action) 
Approve the minutes of the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency Advisory 
Commission meeting of December 18, 2012. 

 
2. OWNER PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN UNION VILLAGE, LLC 

AND THE CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  
(For Possible Action) 
Approve the Owner Participation Agreement by and between Union Village, LLC and 
the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency. 

 
 
 

CITY OF HENDERSON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ADVISORY COMMISSION 

AGENDA  
 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, January 22, 2013 
4:00 p.m. 

 
City Hall Annex Conference Room 

280 Water Street 
Henderson, Nevada 89015 



3. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF 
ITS INTENT TO CONSIDER THE SALE OF THE PINNACLE BUILDING LOCATED 
AT 203 SOUTH WATER STREET FOR $510,000 (For Possible Action) 
Adopt the Resolution of the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency of its Intent to 
Consider the Sale of the Pinnacle Building Located at 203 South Water Street for 
$510,000. 
  

4. PROJECTS UPDATE 
Discuss project updates for the following projects and accept report. Cornerstone 
Redevelopment Area: Griffin Park; Richmond American; Tax Increment 
Reimbursement to the LID; Shortfall Note; Ladera Parcels; Loretto Bay. Downtown 
Redevelopment Area: 19 S. Water Street; 314 Nebraska; Business 
Recruitment/Development; Business Retention; City Tower; Community Gardens; 
Create Comprehensive Development and Business Recruitment Incentive Packages; 
Cultural and Events Center RFP; Downtown Master Plan; Downtown Residential Civic 
Alliance; Environmental Protection Agency Grant for Technical Assistance; Fencing; 
Former Asset Central Site: Former Parkline Site; Homeless Issue; Marketing the Water 
Street District; Marketing To Developers, Business Owners & Consumers; Meridian; 
Monumentation; Outreach;  Pinnacle Building; Residential; Senior Center/Pacific 
Pines; Social Gathering Space Team; Site A; Site B; Townhouse Motor Lodge; Water 
Street District Business Association; Façade Improvement Program; Sign Grant 
Program; Tenant Improvement Program. Eastside Redevelopment Area: Boulder 
Highway Business Coalition; Business Recruitment; Eastside Amendment; Eastside 
Investment Strategy; Eastside Business Coalition; KMA Tax Increment Analysis; 
Landwell/Cadence; Museum Site-95/Galleria; Union Village; Façade Improvement 
Program; Sign Grant Program. Tuscany: Note; Galleria Road; OPA; Tuscany Pending 
Escrow; Semi-Annual Payment. Lakemoor Canyon: Bill; Development; House 
Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources, Federal Land Sale. 
Administration/All Areas: Audit; Assistance Programs; Bonds; Budget; Economic 
Development Awards; Financials; Five-year Financial Plan; Homeowner Assistance 
Program; NDC; New Markets Tax Credit; Outreach; Redevelopment Association of 
Nevada (RAN); Revenue; Tax Increment Distribution. 

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 

  Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this meeting, but 
may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 241.020).  Individuals 
speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and spokespersons for a group 
will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
VII. DIRECTOR’S/CHAIRMAN’S BUSINESS 

• Financial Update      
 

VIII. SET NEXT MEETING  
• February 26, 2013 at 4:00 p.m.  

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

Agenda posted prior to 9:00 a.m. on January 10, 2013 at the following locations: 
City Hall, 240 Water Street, 1st Floor Lobbies (2) 

Multigenerational Center, 250 S. Green Valley Parkway  
Whitney Ranch Recreational Center, 1575 Galleria Drive 

Fire Station No. 86, 96 Via Antincendio  



 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ADVISORY COMMISSION 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 22, 2013   RAC-001 

 
SUBJECT Minutes—City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency Advisory Commission 

Meeting of December 18, 2012 
PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City Manager’s 

Office 
RECOMMENDATION Approve 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
x No Impact  Budget funds available  Augmentation required 

 
  
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION / ALTERNATIVES:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the minutes of the City of Henderson Redevelopment 

Agency Advisory Commission meeting of December 18, 2012.
 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Minutes consisting of four (4) pages. 
 
 

RAC 



 
 
 
 
 
 CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 ADVISORY COMMISSION  

MINUTES 
December 18, 2012 

 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

 Chairman Tom Foster called the Redevelopment Advisory Commission to 
order at 4:00 p.m. in the Annex Conference Room, City Hall Annex,  

 280 Water Street, Henderson, Nevada.  
 
II.  CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 

 MaryAnne Cruzado, Recording Secretary, confirmed the meeting had been 
noticed in accordance with the Open Meeting Law by posting the Agenda 
three working days prior to the meeting at City Hall, Henderson Convention 
Center, Green Valley Police Substation, and Fire Station No. 86.    

 
 
  Present: Chairman Tom Foster 
     Tom Fay 
     Richard Serfas 
     Stan Southwick 
       
 
  Excused: David Chavez 
    Mark McGinty 
    Laura Jane Spina 
         
  Staff:  MaryAnne Cruzado, Admin Assistant III 
    Christine Guerci-Nyhus, Assistant City Attorney 
    April Parra, Minutes Clerk 
    Michelle Romero, Redevelopment Manager 
    Lisa Sich, Special Projects Accountant 
 
   
 
   
 
  



Redevelopment Agency Advisory Commission Meeting                                          Page 2 
December 18, 2012 – Minutes 
 
 

     
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 
 

Item 4 was continued to the January 22, 2013, meeting at the request of the 
applicant.  

   
 (Motion) Mr. Southwick introduced a motion to accept the agenda as amended.  The 

vote favoring approval was unanimous.  Chairman Foster declared the motion 
carried.  

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT:   
 

 There were no comments presented by the public. 
 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

1. MINUTES FOR THE CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012. 

 
Recommend approval of the minutes of the City of Henderson Redevelopment 
Agency Advisory Commission meeting of November 27, 2012. 

 
(Motion) Mr. Fay introduced a motion to approve the minutes of November 27, 2012, 

as submitted. The vote favoring approval was unanimous.  Chairman Foster 
declared the motion carried.  

2. RATIFICATION OF THE USE OF REVOLVING FUNDS FOR THE 
DEMOLITION OF 314 NEBRASKA AVENUE TO ALLEVIATE A PUBLIC 
SAFETY RISK 

 
 Ratification of the use of the Redevelopment Agency’s Revolving Funds for the 

demolition of 314 Nebraska to alleviate a public safety risk not to exceed 
$22,500.00. 

 
 Lisa Sich, Special Projects Accountant, gave a summary of the proposed item and 

stated staff recommends approval.  She noted that demolition is currently 
underway and the item is eligible due to it being a public risk. 

    
(Motion) Mr. Fay introduced a motion recommending ratification of the use of the 

Redevelopment Agency’s Revolving Funds for the demolition of 
314 Nebraska to alleviate a public safety risk not to exceed $22,500.00.  The 
vote favoring approval was unanimous.  Chairman Foster declared the motion 
carried. 

 
3. FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICIES 

  
Adopt the Redevelopment Financial Management Policy for:  Fiscal Signature 



Redevelopment Agency Advisory Commission Meeting                                          Page 3 
December 18, 2012 – Minutes 
 
 

Authority. 
 
Ms. Sich gave a brief summary of the proposed item and stated it was brought 
back due to an error. 
 
There were no questions from the Commission. 

 
(Motion)  Mr. Fay introduced a motion to adopt the Redevelopment Financial 

Management Policy for:  Fiscal Signature Authority.  The vote favoring 
approval was unanimous.  Chairman Foster declared the motion carried. 

 
4. OWNER PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN UNION VILLAGE, LLC 

AND THE CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY. 
  

Approve the Owner Participation Agreement by and between Union Village, LLC 
and the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency. 
 
This item was continued to the January 22, 2013, meeting at the request of the 
applicant. 

 
5. PROJECTS UPDATE 

 
Discuss project updates and accept the report. 
 
Ms. Romero reviewed a memorandum regarding the status of projects. 
 
There were no questions from the Commission. 
 

 (Motion) Mr. Serfas introduced a motion to accept the report.  The vote favoring 
approval was unanimous.  Chairman Serfas declared the motion carried. 

 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 There were no comments presented by the public. 
 
VI. DIRECTOR’S/CHAIRMAN’S BUSINESS 
 

1. Financial Update 
 

Ms. Sich distributed the financials as of November 30, 2012, and gave a brief 
update.  She noted that the numbers are being monitored very closely. 
 
Responding to a question by Chairman Foster regarding if most of the façade 
money has been utilized, Ms. Sich said she would check into this and report 
back. 
 
 

 



Redevelopment Agency Advisory Commission Meeting                                          Page 4 
December 18, 2012 – Minutes 
 
 
VII. SET NEXT MEETING 
 

The next meeting was scheduled for January 22, 2013, at 4:00 p.m. 
 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to be discussed, the meeting was adjourned at  
 4:14 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
__________________________ 
April Parra,  
Minutes Clerk  



 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ADVISORY COMMISSION 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 22, 2013  RAC-002 

 
SUBJECT Owner Participation Agreement by and between Union Village, LLC and the 

City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency  
PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City Manager’s 

Office 
RECOMMENDATION Approve 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 No Impact  Budget funds available X Augmentation required 

 
2097-1001-601436-H0099  Program Costs $5,000 for FY13 
  
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION / ALTERNATIVES:    
 
On April 19, 2011, the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency (Agency) entered into a 
Redevelopment Planning Agreement with Union Village, LLC (UV).  That agreement set forth the terms 
and conditions pursuant to which the Agency would be willing to reimburse the developer a portion of 
the incremental increase in property taxes generated by the site as redeveloped. Further, on 
September 18, 2012, the City of Henderson approved a Development Agreement with the developer. 
 
The cost of designing, developing and constructing the improvements to the site, located at Galleria 
and US95, is expected to exceed $1.2 Billion, which would make implementation of the Development 
Agreement economically infeasible. The proposed Owner Participation Agreement (OPA) includes the 
following deal points: 

 Agency and UV enter into an Owner Participation Agreement (OPA) which is contingent upon 
UV completing the purchase of property from the City.  

 OPA sets out the terms and conditions for the reimbursement of some or all of the public 
improvement costs through Tax Increment receipts. 

 The OPA is heard before the Redevelopment Advisory Commission and the Redevelopment 
Agency Board prior to adoption.  

 
(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE) 

 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

Approve the Owner Participation Agreement by and between 
Union Village, LLC and the City of Henderson Redevelopment 
Agency. 

RAC 



 
 
 

 OPA provides: 
o An administrative set aside of 15% of monies received as UV tax increment up to 

$500,000 annually to fund the administrative expenses of the Agency. 
o A split of the remaining UV tax increment whereby UV receives 90% of the remaining 

TIF in payment of the Note for years 1-10; and then 80% from year 11 until the end of 
the life of the area or payment in full, whichever is first. If no audited/verified amounts 
have been added to the Note, and the Agency receives UV tax increment, the Agency 
will hold the portion allocable to UV in a segregated account until such time as there 
have been amounts added to the Note. 

o The Note will carry a simple interest rate of 6% calculated annually. 
o Reimbursement for constructed public improvements is capped at $150 million; with a 

total cap on the Note of $185 million ($150 million plus $35 million in potential accrued 
interest.) 

o UV will commence 5% of the public improvements within three years of execution of the 
OPA. 

o UV will provide an anticipated construction schedule.  Agency staff will have the 
authority to extend the time periods in the construction schedule for up to one year.  Any 
additional requests will need to go to the Agency board. 
 

 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Owner Participation Agreement consisting of 95 pages. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 

































































































































































































 

 

 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ADVISORY COMMISSION 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 22, 2013  RAC-003 

 
SUBJECT A Resolution of the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency of its Intent 

to Consider the Sale of the Pinnacle Building Located at 203 South Water 
Street for $510,000 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City Manager’s 
Office  

RECOMMENDATION Approve  

 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 No Impact  Budgeted funds available X Augmentation required 

 
2092-1001-901100-H0014     Loss on Sale of Land      $3,424,750.00 
 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION / ALTERNATIVES:    
On October 19, 2004, the Agency approved the Disposition and Development Agreement with VLP 
Investments for construction of the Pinnacle building located at 203 Water Street, which provided for an 
Agency guaranty of the construction loan and also a five-year deferred loan of $650,000.  On March 15, 
2005, an addendum increasing the deferred loan to $950,000 was approved by the Agency,  as well as  
the Agency providing a credit enhancement in the form of a guaranty agreement for the construction 
and term loans in the event of default during construction, leasing or term out.  The current book value 
of this property is $3,934,750. 
 
Two appraisals were recently done on the building; one for $650,000 and one for $725,000. One of the 
appraisals of the property reported evidence of a significant number of water stains on the ceiling on 
the third floor, which indicate roof damage that will need to be repaired. This was confirmed by staff 
during a site visit. 
 
The Agency has received an offer to purchase the property for $510,000 from Agua Street Gaming, 
LLC. Because the design of the first floor includes a very large kitchen and comparatively small dining 
area, several previous tenants have not been able to keep businesses afloat. This space has been 
vacant for more than three years. The dining area does not generate enough revenue to support the 
large kitchen. As a result, the proposed buyer has received a bid for $163,798 to renovate the first floor 
to mitigate the design problems. Further, the cost to repair the roof is unknown at this time. Finally, the 
walk-in freezer in the building is not operational. A licensed refrigeration mechanic has indicated repairs 
will cost between $1,800-$2,000. Combining the purchase price and cost for needed repairs and 
renovations to the building, the purchaser will be paying in excess of $675,798.  
 
The second and third floors of the building are occupied by City departments, who are currently leasing 
from the Agency. Those leases will transfer to the new owner, should the sale move forward. 
 

RAC 



 

 

In addition to purchasing the building, Agua Street Gaming is proposing to open a new business on the 
first floor—likely to be an urban lounge. Sale of the property to a private party will put the building back 
on the tax rolls, and provide new jobs and private investment into the area.  It also results in a loss on 
sale of land to the Agency of $3,424,750. 
 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Adopt the Resolution of the City of Henderson Redevelopment 
Agency of its Intent to Consider the Sale of the Pinnacle Building 
Located at 203 South Water Street for $510,000. 

 
Supporting Documentation: 
Resolution with Published Notice consisting of three (3) pages 
Agua Street Gaming letter showing intent to purchase consisting of one (1) page 
Proposal for construction of first floor renovations consisting of two (2) pages 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  
(Intent to Consider Sale of 203 South Water Street)   

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY, CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA EXPRESSING ITS INTENT TO SELL 
THE BUILDING LOCATED AT 203 SOUTH WATER STREET TO AGUA 
STREET GAMING, LLC. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency is the owner of 203 South 

Water Street currently zoned DCC-RD Downtown Core Commercial with 
Redevelopment Overlay (the “Property”); and 

 
WHEREAS, NRS 279.470(4) allows the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency 

(Agency) to sell its property and the Agency has been marketing the property 
for the past few months; and  

 
WHEREAS,  Agua Street Gaming, LLC has expressed interest in purchasing the building, 

performing renovations and then either operating or leasing to an urban 
lounge on the first floor of the building; and 

 
WHEREAS,  the Agency recently had two appraisals performed on the property, resulting in 

value estimates of $650,000 and $725,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, the first floor of the building needs renovations; the walk-in freezer is not 

working and there is damage to the roof of the building; and  
 
WHEREAS, the costs for the renovations to the first floor and repair of the walk in freezer 

total approximately $166,000.00 and the cost for the roof repair is unknown; 
and  

 
WHEREAS,  the Agency is prepared to consider the sale of the property for $510,000, due 

to the buyer’s costs to renovate and repair the building; and  
 
WHEREAS,  Further terms, restrictions and protections for the Agency will need to be 

negotiated before approval of a sales contract; and  
 
WHEREAS, NRS 279.472 requires that the Agency hold a public hearing on this proposed 

sale before entering into a contract; and  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed sale would be in the best interest of the public and further the 

Redevelopment Plan for the Downtown Redevelopment Area; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Henderson, Nevada, Redevelopment 
Agency that: 
 
SECTION 1. The City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency hereby declares its intention 

to consider the sale of 203 South Water Street to Agua Gaming, LLC for 
$510,000.00. 

 



 

SECTION 2. A public hearing to receive comments from citizens of the City of Henderson 
and to consider the potential sale is hereby set for March 19, 2013, at 6:30 
p.m. or as soon thereafter as practical, in the City Council Chambers, 240 
Water Street, Henderson, Nevada 89015. 

 
SECTION 3. The Agency Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to publish notice of 

the proposed sale in accordance with NRS 279.472 which notice, identified as 
Exhibit “A”, consisting of one (1) page, is by reference incorporated herein and 
made a part of this Resolution.  A copy of this resolution and notice can be 
obtained in the Office of the City Clerk, 240 Water Street, Henderson, Nevada. 

 
SECTION 4. This resolution is effective upon adoption unless stated otherwise in the 

notice. 
 
END OF RESOLUTION



 
 

Exhibit A 
PUBLISHED NOTICE OF INTENT TO CONSIDER SALE  
OF REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OWNED PROPERTY 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to NRS 279.472 that the City of Henderson 
Redevelopment Agency, Clark County, Nevada, a Public Body, corporate and politic, intends to 
consider the sale of that certain real property located at 203 South Water Street to Agua 
Gaming, LLC, being Assessor’s Parcel No. 179-18-710-227 (the “Property”). 
 
Resolution No. ________, expressing the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency’s intent to 
consider the sale of the property was approved by City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency 
on February 19, 2013.  This Published Notice of Sale of Redevelopment Agency Owned 
Property shall be posted at the Multigenerational Center, 280 S. Green Valley Parkway, 
Henderson, Nevada; City Hall, 1st Floor Lobbies, 240 Water Street, Henderson, Nevada; 
Whitney Ranch Recreational Center, 1575 Galleria Drive, Henderson, Nevada; and Fire Station 
No. 86, 96 Via Anticendio, Henderson, Nevada.  Any interested party may obtain copies of the 
resolution and notice in the Office of the Agency Secretary, 240 Water Street, Henderson, 
Nevada. 
 
Copies of the complete Resolution and all specific conditions of the sale may be obtained from 
the office of the Agency Secretary, 240 Water Street, Henderson, Nevada, or 
http://www.cityofhenderson.com/redevelopment_agency/index.php.    This Published Notice of 
Sale of Redevelopment Agency Owned Property shall be published in the Las Vegas Review 
Journal on the Following dates: ______________, 2013 and ________________, 2013. 
 
Comments from Citizens of the City of Henderson regarding the sale to Agua Gaming, LLC may 
be made at a public hearing on March 19, 2013, at the regularly scheduled Redevelopment 
Agency Meeting at 6:30 p.m. or as soon thereafter as practicable, at the City Council Chambers, 
Henderson City Hall, 240 Water Street, Henderson, Nevada.  

THIS NOTICE IS GIVEN pursuant to and subject to NRS 279.472. 
 
For further information, contact the Agency Secretary at 240 Water Street, P.O. Box 95050, 
Henderson, Nevada, 89009-5050. 
 
DATED this ____ day of _____________________ 2013. 
 
       
SABRINA MERCADANTE, MMC 
Agency Secretary 
 









 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ADVISORY COMMISSION 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING January 22, 2013   RAC-004 

 
SUBJECT Projects Update   

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City Manager’s 
Office 

RECOMMENDATION Accept  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
x No Impact  Budget funds available  Augmentation required 

 
  
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION / ALTERNATIVES:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Accept report. 
 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Memorandum consisting of three (3) pages. 
 
 

RAC 



 

 

 
 

Memorandum     
TO:  Redevelopment Agency Advisory Commission  
FROM:  Michelle Romero, Redevelopment Manager 
SUBJECT: Projects Update 
 

Following are new or ongoing redevelopment projects, as compiled by staff, in our Redevelopment Areas and 
their status as of January 10, 2013:  

 

I. CORNERSTONE REDEVELOPMENT AREA  
• Griffin Park 
• Richmond American 
• Tax Increment Reimbursement to the LID 
• Shortfall Note  

 
Projects  

• Ladera Parcels  
• Loretto Bay 

 
 
II. DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT AREA  
 
Projects  

• 19 S. Water Street 
• 314 Nebraska:  Asbestos abatement is complete. Fire will be performing a training exercise in the building 

prior to demolition, which is scheduled for the end of the month. 
• Business Recruitment/Development:   

o Staff met with a developer who recently completed a façade and tenant improvement project in 
the Water Street District to continue discussions on the purchase of Agency-owned parcels for 
either a residential or commercial development in the Downtown.  Staff is preparing a leakage 
analysis for the Downtown area to use as a tool to determine what business needs would have 
the greatest value in Downtown to assist in the meeting. 

o In response to staff contacting Opportunity Village, staff was informed that right now the 
organization is focusing attention on their network in the NW part of the valley.  In the spring, they 
expect to re-focus on the SE part of the Valley and will then contact staff.   

o Staff is meeting with several potential new business owners interested in moving or expanding 
their business to the WSD. 

o The former Kentucky Fried Chicken near the southeast corner of Boulder Highway and Lake 
Mead that was vacant for approximately 10 months has now opened as a Roberto’s Mexican 
restaurant.  

• Business Retention 
• City Tower (Southeast corner of Lake Mead Parkway and Water Street) 
• Community Gardens:  Staff has contacted Nevada Hand to determine if they are prepared to allow for the 

use of 47 E. Texas as part of the first community garden, as this site is adjacent to a City-owned parcel at 
51 E. Texas.  Staff is waiting to hear back. 

• Create Comprehensive Development and Business Recruitment Incentive Packages 
o Downtown Investment Strategy (DTIS): (Update Implementation) 

• Cultural and Events Center RFP 
• Downtown Master Plan  
• Downtown Residential Civic Alliance 
• Environmental Protection Agency Grant for Technical Assistance 

 



• Fencing 
• Former Asset Central Site  
• Former Parkline Site 
• Homeless Issue 
• Marketing the Water Street District 
• Marketing to Developers, Business Owners & Consumers 
• Meridian 
• Monumentation 
• Outreach 
• Pinnacle Building:  RDA staff has received the formal offer to purchase the building along with the backup 

documentation that was requested. An RAC agenda item is being prepared for January. 
• Residential 
• Senior Center/Pacific Pines 
• Social Gathering Space Team 
• Site A (SW corner of Victory and Water) 
• Site B (small lot at the corner of Water/Victory)     
• Townhouse Motor Lodge 
• Water Street District Business Association:   

o WSDBA Holiday Party was held last week with approximately 40 – 45 in attendance. As a result 
of the Holiday Party, three new businesses have joined the WSDBA.  After expenses were paid, 
there was a $120 profit. 

o Ivar McDonald presented to the City a hand carved sign for the WinterFest festival.  Mayor Hafen 
and Councilwoman Debra March attended the event. 

 
Programs 

• Façade Improvement Program 
• Sign Grant Program 
• Tenant Improvement 

 
 
III. EASTSIDE REDEVELOPMENT AREA  
 
Projects  

• Boulder Highway Business Coalition    
• Business Recruitment 
• Eastside Amendment 
• Eastside Investment Strategy 
• Eastside Business Coalition 
• KMA Tax Increment Analysis 
• LandWell/Cadence (Cadence):  Staff received additional reimbursable costs from LandWell totaling 

$262,000 and primarily consisting of soft costs for Phase I, Galleria, Lake Mead Channel and Weisner 
Channel for review.  Staff has a meeting with the City Attorney’s Office to discuss this information. 

• Museum Site-95/Galleria  
• Union Village:  

 
Programs 

• Façade Improvement Program    
• Sign Grant Program 

 
 
IV. TUSCANY REDEVELOPMENT AREA 
 

• Note 
• Galleria Road  
• OPA 
• Tuscany Pending Escrow 
• Semi-Annual Payment 

 
 
 



V. LAKEMOOR CANYON  
 

• Bill 
• Development 
• House Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources 
• Federal Land Sale 

 
 
VI. ADMINISTRATION / ALL AREAS 
 

• Audit   
• Assistance Programs 
• Bonds (Refinance of T-13 Bonds):  

o The ordinance and resolution were submitted yesterday into SIRE for the January 15th 
meeting.  The POS, bond indenture, and other required documents will be presented by bond 
counsel at the meeting and posted to the website the next day to meet the open meeting law 
requirement.  Staff has completed three of the four professional service agreements and is 
currently waiting for our Trustee to submit their scope of work.  The three completed have 
received legal acceptance. 

o The savings at this point are approximately $600,000 to the Agency and $540,000 to the 
residents.  The Bond amount and savings will remain a moving target until the bonds are priced 
and sold on the market.  Staff will work on amending and restating the Cornerstone Series B 
Bonds Note and Shortfall Note to reflect the bond refinance.  The authorization for the Finance 
Director to issue bonds within one year and the documents stated above will go before Council on 
January 15 and February 15.  Council can anticipate that there will be changes to the numbers 
that need to be read into the record.  The Cornerstone Series B Bonds Note has been assigned 
to the City, so the City will need to approve the amendment at its February 15th meeting pending 
the sale of the bonds. 

• Budget:   
o Staff has submitted the preliminary FY14 budget and updated the five-year plan.  While the five-

year plan is in the black, there will be only minimal amounts available for programs and 
reinvestment in the areas due to the very low projections of revenue.  Staff will be presenting the 
five-year plan to the Five Year Committee either late January or early February to ensure that that 
the Committee has an understanding of the current situation Redevelopment is in and to explore 
additional options with them on revenue generation, investment opportunities, and streamlining 
expenditures further.  Staff has asked Finance to schedule the presentation. 

• Economic Development Awards 
• Financials  
• Five-Year Financial Plan 
• Homeowner Assistance Program 
• NDC:   

o NDC will be reviewing a program applicant provided the applicant submits the required 
documentation.   

o NDC reported that funding will be available through the New Markets Tax Credits program for the 
next two years.  Both HUD 108 and CDBG were funded as well. 

• New Markets Tax Credit 
• Outreach:   

o Staff is working on the current edition of the Connections Newsletter, and has an anticipated date 
of the end of January to distribute to Eastside and Downtown Redevelopment Area residents. 

o Staff is working to update current collateral materials and create new business recruitment 
collateral materials that Economic Development and Redevelopment staff can utilize when 
speaking with business owners and developers.    

o  Staff is also working with Economic Development to create the program and speaking points for 
the 2013 Economic Development Awards.   

• RDA Legislation 
• Redevelopment Association of Nevada (RAN) 
• Revenue:  Revenues for November and December were down about 13 percent from last year, but five 

percent above projections. 
• SB92 Reporting: The Redevelopment Annual Financial Report required by SB92 is complete and has 

been mailed to the LCB.  
• Tax Increment Distribution 


	RAC001 - Minutes_AGN 1.22.13
	12-18-12 FINAL minutes ap_1.22.13
	Union Village OPA_AGN_01222013 cont from Dec
	UV.OPA.Final(2012)_01.22.13
	Pinnacle Sale Reso AGN_01.22.13
	RESOLUTION to sell Pinnacle _01.22.13
	Agua Street Gaming letter of intent to purchase & bid for renovations
	RAC004 -  Projects Update_AGN 1.22.13
	Memorandum_RAC 1.22.13

